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Bﬁekin Shire Council

CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

1695270* 146
Girv State School

Invitation to Mayor and Councillors — Giru State School Fete — Giru State School

1694210* 146 & 130

Reconciliation Queensland Inc

Invitation — Queensland 2022 National Reconciliation Week Launch and Reconciliation Breakfast —
26 May 2022 - Reconciliation Queensland Inc

1693948* 925
Rotary Clubs Ayr and Home Hill

Letfter of Thankyou — Assisting with RYDA Program — Rotary Clubs Ayr and Home Hill

Tuesday, 26 April 2022



GIRU STATE SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION
PROUDLY PRESENTS

(a0t

SATURDAY 7TH MAY 2022
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GIRU STATE SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION
CORDIALLY INVITES

MAYOR LYN MCLAUGHLIN

TO ATTEND THE GIRU STATE SCHOOL FETE
EVENT TIME - 4PM TO 10PM
ADDRESS - LUXTON ST GIRU

RSVP TO JADE LYONS - E:



"Erin Lang, CEO Reconciliation Queensland"_

From:

Sent: Sun, 10 Apr 2022 06:49:07 +1000

To: "RES: Mailbox - Email Registration" <EmailRegistration@burdekin.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Mayor Lyn McLaughlin, My Personal Invitation to You: To Join Us on May 26th
in Brisbane at the 2022 Queensland National Reconciliation Week Launch & Reconciliation Breakfast
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RECONCILIATION

QUEENSLAND
April 10, 2022

Dear Mayor McLaughlin,

As a supporter of Reconciliation Queensland, you are cordially invited to
attend Queensland's 2022 ‘National Reconciliation Week (NRW) Launch and

Reconciliation Breakfast’ to be held

from 6.30 AM Arrival on Thursday 26 May 2022, at the Queensland Parliamentary
Annexe, 69 Alice Street, Corner of George & Alice Streets in Brisbane.

Early arrival allows time for your entry to Parliament, as well as in-person
registration, coffee and conversation 'on the Green' before
the Event STARTS at 7.00 AM Sharp and concludes at 9.00 AM.

You are invited to be part of a very special Queensland-wide event, reaching many
communities, committed individuals and stakeholder organisations.

Please Join Us! - by purchasing your tickets HERE and NOW while they last.
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Plenty of powerful and committed people will be in the room to support this reconciliation
milestone event.

Members of Queensland Parliament will be present to affirm the Queensland Government
commitment to Reconciliation and Path to Treaty.

This event will be bringing together representatives of many key stakeholder people and
organisations including

peak community, industry, government, and First Nation groups -- as well as major RAP
organisations.

The official 2022 National Reconciliation Week theme is: BE BRAVE. MAKE CHANGE. #NRW2022

This year's theme is a challenge to all Australians — individuals, families, communities,
organisations and government — to Be Brave

and tackle the unfinished business of reconciliation so we can Make Change for the benefit of all
Australians.

For more on the 2022 NRW theme, click here.

Again this year -- with support of BHP as Major Sponsor of Reconciliation Queensland -- we
will simultaneously broadcast

and link from our venue to a number of Regional Reconciliation Breakfast events across the
State.

Please join us by purchasing your tickets to the May 26 Brisbane event HERE

Places are quite limited, and sales have already begun.
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Co-Patrons of Reconciliation Queensland Dr Jackie Huggins AM FAHA and Dame Quentin Bryce
AD CVO

We hope that the valuable support you provide to the Reconciliation Movement in Queensland
will bring you -- and your colleagues -- along to this NRW Queensland Launch & Reconciliation
Breakfast for 2022.

Join us at this annual event on May 26th -- for an enlivening and engaging way to celebrate the
start of National Reconciliation Week!

Inquiry? Feel free to contact members of the RQlI NRW 2022 Launch Team:

inda Harnets,Te!: N < S

We very much look forward to your joining us in the Brisbane Parliament on the early morning of
May 26th.

The Queensland Statewide Launch & Reconciliation Breakfast celebrates National Reconciliation
Week 2022!

Please Get your ticket today!

Sincerely yours,
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Erin Lang
Chief Executive Officer
Reconciliation Queensland

Mobile Office:
Email:

Acknowledgement
I acknowledge the traditional owners of country on which we live and work, and | pay my respects
to the Elders, past, present, and emerging

Our Vision
an equitable and informed Queensland, which recognises a shared past and respects Aboriginal
peoples and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the first Australians

RECONCILIATION QUEENSLAND

Visit our website: https://www.rgi.org.au
Facebook: https://facebook.com/reconciliationqgld
To Join RQl as a Member, visit https://www.rgi.org.au/get-involved/

You receive this email as a Member, Friend or Supporter of RQl.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails, Click here to unsubscribe
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The Rotary Club of RYB
AYR |ncTBUHDEKm$H|RE COUNCIL

PO Box 931 |Fife IDNo. . & 5 Proud Community Partner
AYR Q 4807 of the RYDA Road Safety
07 APR 2022 Education Program
rse.org.au
Documenttio. ..

Chief Executive Officer

Mr Terry Brennan

Burdekin Shire Council

P.O. Box 974

Ayr. Qld. 4807

Dear Terry,

On behalf of the Rotary Clubs of Ayr and Home Hill 1 wish to sincerely thank
the Burdekin Shire Council for the kind and generous DIK support with Road
closures, signage, advertising banners and IT equipment to enable the staging of
the RYDA program held on Friday 18 March 2022 at the Burdekin TAFE
College.

The Program dealing with Road safety and directed at Year 11 students
throughout the three Burdekin High Schools was a success, with approximately
97 students attending the program delivery held at the Home Hill TAFE
College. This year again we also had 5 students from the PCYC Engagement
Education Program (BEEP). Councils generous support has enabled the
program to be delivered to the students in a professional way with driving tests
on the nearby street and the continual delivery of presentations throughout the
day using the IT equipment.

Burdekin Shire Councils support was also acknowledged on the day to all
students and presenters in attendance along with the display of the Council
Banner.

Once again, many thanks to your officers along with the Burdekin Shire

il for this valued support towards the RYDA pragram in the Burdekan. | ¢ - & |
Ceo | mavort [DATE | Do Ylad

urs sincerely T APPLIC #
NOTED PROP #
TENDER LAND #
A Coordinator ACTION .
Rotary Club of Ayr DEADLINE CLASS |
Road Safety Education Limited (providers of the RYDA Program) is proudly supported by:
Founding S&msur Co-Founding Sponsor NZ Gomity Partner
&7 BOC TOYOTA &= ot
A Member of The Linde Group Community Foundation
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